

# EMRE ERDOĞAN

## Profile Summary

Experienced and result driven Executive, combining strong analytical competencies, strategic vision and interpersonal skills, with a successful track record in business development, asset management, project management, commercial agreements, restructuring projects and establishing new organizations, plus broad knowledge of energy projects including hydroelectric, renewables and conventional. International experience in different geographies (Netherlands, Sierra Leone, Guinea, Cameroon, Mali, Kazakhstan, Albania) and multicultural set ups. Strong belief and keen focus on HSE and CSR.

## Areas of Expertise

- General Management
- Sustainability
- Risk Management
- Hydrogen Technologies
- Renewable Energy
- Energy Markets
- Asset Management
- Organizational Restructuring
- Change Management
- Project Management

## Experience

### **Vice General Manager Generation&Technical (COO)–Turkey, Enerjisa Üretim, 2020 -**

Responsible for the operations of 21 power plants (3600 MW) from 5 different technologies (hydropower, wind power, solar, CCGT and Lignite).

Also leading Sustainability and Asset Management departments working across the company to assure the future readiness of the assets. Leading R&D department and Start up relations in line with business areas.

### **Deputy General Manager, Renewables – Turkey, Enerjisa Üretim, 2018 - 2020**

Responsible for operation of 1600 MW renewable assets (12 hydropower, 3 wind power and 2 solar power plants) . Re-organization of the renewable fleet structure.

### **Country Head - Turkey, Statkraft, 2017 - 2018**

### **Deputy General Manager, Regional Asset Manager, Statkraft; Istanbul – 2014–2017**

### **Project Director, Statkraft – 2009–2014**

### **Business Development / Project Controls Manager, Enka İnşaat A.S.; İstanbul – 2008–2009**

### **Project Controls Manager, Enka İnşaat A.S.; Almaty, Kazakhstan – 2006–2008**

### **Project Cont. Man., Caddell - Enka JV; S.Leone, Guinea, Cameroon, Mali 2003–2006**

### **Planning Eng., Bechtel - Enka JV; Rotterdam CCTG (800 MW), Holland 2002–2003**

### **Planning Eng., Bechtel - Enka JV; Gebze-Adapazarı-İzmir CCTG (3,8GW) 2001 -2002**

## Education

WHU, High-Performance Board Member Program 2022-2023

Harvard Business School, Strategic Negotiation Program,2012

Koc University, Executive MBA, 2009-2010

Boğaziçi (Bosporus) University, BS, Civil Engineer, 1996 – 2001 GPA: 3.44/4.00